Earth Negotiations Bulleth

A Reporting Service for Environment and Development Negotiations

Vol. 13 No. 43 Published by the International Institute for Sustainable Development ~ Thursday, 3 September 1998
HIGHLIGHTS FROM IFF-2 ties." On addressing developing countries' conditions, the G-77/
WEDNESDAY. 2 SEPTEMBER 1998 CHINA and EU added developing LFCCs and RUSSIA added

] ) ) countries with economies in transition. On the need to address the

IFF-2 delegates met in Working Group 1 (WG1) to discuss  economic, social and environmental components of sustainable
promoting and facilitating implementation and forest-related Wogeyelopment, BRAZIL, IRAN, the G-77/CHINA and GUYANA
trade and environment. Contact groups on EST transfer and tra€ggn " The US opposed an EU proposal on addressing gaps in
and environment met in the evening. existing forest-related instruments. The EU deleted proposals for
WORKING GROUP 1 foster!ng _syne,rgies between organizations and_defining varipus
WG1 continued discussion on the draft Co-Chairs’ report on_orgar.nz.atlons roles and offe(ed texton en.hancmg cooperation and

; A X °p identifying means for mobilizing organizations. The US, with the

promoting and facilitating implementation of the IPF action 5 27/CcHNA, deleted a reference to “the internationally agreed
proposals. The US said text on using NFPs to channel ass[stangaggda on forests.” On strengthening the ITFF, the EU, the US and
developing countries was too prescriptive. AUSTRALIA said  ~ANADA deleted a proposal calling for coordination and commu-
NFPs “or equivalent instruments” should be used as frameworkS;-4tion. On informing ITFF members' governing bodies on the
for such support. . L IPF/IFF process, the US deleted text on strengthening forest-

WG1 then considered the draft Co-Chairs’ report on forest- rg|ated activities. Additions were made requesting ITFF member
related work of international and regional organizations. _The ELbrganizations to "work together towards developing" (CANADA)
AUSTRALIA, the G-77/CHINA and the US asked that this repor}, pirectory of forest-related organizations "and instruments,
be combined with that on existing instruments. On participation @)y ding their mandates, missions, organizational structures,
groups in forest matters, the US replaced "civil society” with *all programmes, activities, personnel and budget” (US) and "the inter-
interested parties” and deleted “including industry.” CANADA ' face and linkages between the various forest-related activities"
qualified a holistic approach to "recognize the importance of soc MALAYSIA) "and update it regularly" (EU).

economic and environmental values and functions of forests.” On On forging synergies, amendments were made to "suggest that

mobilization of existing organizations, the US added that ‘many ofy e -nments provide guidance" (CANADA) to bodies, including
the IPF proposals are directed at international organizations and, g ments" (EU). On enhancing cost-effective data systems
instruments.” The G-77/CHINA added “provision of financial  gra7|_ deleted information "derived from monitoring and '

resources” as a means of mobilization. The G-77/CHINA said t Sporting" : P
" X ; i porting" on progress in SFM. The EU added text on providing an
gggﬂﬁgd Ee Etaengéh%negstec%mﬁalIlyrgrlld E”a? dC|aIIy. SWiTnalysis of experiences with forest-related work under existing
, the EU and the US said the shouldréemain = jnqtryments to IFF-3. The G-77/CHINA proposed urging institu-

informal. On strengthening partnerships, additions called for CoaBhs to support forestry programmes aimed at alleviating poverty,

eration between ITFF members "and other organizations and yocreasing population pressure, raising environmental awareness
instruments” (US) to support "developing countries' efforts throug d reforesting degraded lands

NFPs' (G-77/CHINA) "and countries with economies in transi- =4 e discussed the Co-Chairs’ draft on forest-related

tion” (RUSSIA). work under existing instruments. AUSTRALIA added that infor-

The G-77/CHINA, with the US, replaced text on partnershipgy tion on such work is useful for deliberations on “the nature of
for monitoring, reviewing and assessing progress with text undefy o international forums for forests.” Regarding future work,

lining “the importance of an integrated and multisectoral approagf\y zEAL AND proposed “to analyze the extent to which volun-

and said future efforts should accommodate "existing” needs iny, ., maasyres such as C&I can contribute to achieving SFM.”

“developing countries.” A suggestion to replace collaboration Wifsp\way advocated that the analysis include recent studies by

.NS.OS and the prllvatedse(;]tor }N'th a(ljl mtergsted part||e§, Eﬁlle'rngCN and others. Regarding information to be included in an anal-

'g Algi%OXSaES?VpOeR%UA\?)tW(Zs %rheasrt1_g§ dpfon"a(a]{]if']?grc()e[;t(?a d(par’tiesy‘Sis’ CANADA added “ways and mechani_sms to ensure inclusive-
; I ) ness” and the G-77/CHINA proposed “action-oriented proposals

_ Onthe need for a Directory, additions were made to include oy coordination for the specific needs and conditions of developing

information “regarding global and regional relevant conventionscontries, in particular, countries with LFC.”

(G-77/CHINA) which "should be updated on a regular basis" (EU).

The US opposed a G-77/CHINA addition of information on "the

interface and linkages between the various forest-related activi-

This issue of th&arth Negotiations Bulleti® <enb@iisd.org> is written and edited by Deborah Davenport <ddavenp@emory.edu>, Laura lvers <laurai@iisd.org>, Leil
Mead <leila@interport.net> and Kira Schmidt <kiras@iisd.org>. The Editor is Pamela Chasek, Ph.D. <pam@iisd.org> and tlyeBdaosigihangston James "Kimo"
Goree VI <kimo@iisd.org>. The Sustaining Donors ofBl#etinare the Netherlands Ministry for Development Cooperation, the Government of Canada (through| CIDA)
and the United States (through USAID). General Support faBtifietin during 1998 is provided by the United Kingdom Department for International Development
(DFID), the German Federal Ministry of Environment (BMU), the Danish Ministry of Foreign Affairs, the Swiss Office for Erantpfiorests and Landscape, the
European Community (DG-XI), the Ministries of Environment and Foreign Affairs of Austria, the Ministries of Foreign Affeimsvémshment of Norway, the Uniteqg
Nations Development Programme (UNDP), the Global Environment Facility (GEF) and the Ministry for the Environment in IceBulietifhcan be contacted by e-
mail at <enb@iisd.org> and at tel: +1-212-644-0204; fax: +1-212-644-0206. IISD can be contacted by e-mail at <info@iisat £&2 Rattage Avenue East, 6th Flopr,
Winnipeg, Manitoba R3B 0Y4, Canada. The opinions expressed Hatttte Negotiations Bulletiare those of the authors and do not necessarily reflect the views of 11ISD
and other funders. Excerpts from tBarth Negotiations Bulletimay be used in non-commercial publications only and only with appropriate academic citatign. For
permission to use this material in commercial publications, contact the Managing Editor. Electronic versidBgliefithare sent to e-mail distribution lists and can |be
found on the Linkages WWW server at http://www.iisd.ca/linkages/. The satellite image was taken above New York City (c)1L988gTBarth, Inc. http://
livingearth.com. For information on tiigarth Negotiations Bulletirsend e-mail to <enb@iisd.org>.




Earth Negotiations Bulletin
Thursday, 3 September 1998 [y - Vol. 13 No. 43 Page 2

WORKING GROUP 2 effects on SFM." NEW ZEALAND called for efforts to eliminate

WG2 proposed amendments to the draft Co-Chairs’ report oﬁijIdleS harmful to trade an_d environment. Qn examining how
trade and environment. The G-77/CHINA amended text on mutif2de policies can create environmental benefits and SEM,
ally supportive trade and environmental policies toward achievifgANADA preferred examining "the link between trade liberaliza-
SFM to reflect the needs of developing countries. The EU, the UGN and SFM.” The US deleted a call to examine how consumer
CANADA and NEW ZEALAND deleted a reference to using trad@eference can be used to promote SFM. The EU preferred exam-

as atool to promote SFM. The G-77/CHINA said trade should b&ing how to improve information on sustainably managed forest
used as "an incentive for transition" to SEM. products. JAPAN recommended examining how trade policies can

The US opposed text on the impact of international trade in create adverse effects on forest conservation and how to implement

forest products on deforestation and forest degradation, while full-costinternalization. _
NEW ZEALAND added text on positive impacts on SFM. Delegates proposed new subparagraphs on: exploring measure:
CANADA modified text to reflect potential positive and negativet0 achieve trade of sustainability managed forest products
impacts. The G-77/CHINA added language on positive impacts(@APAN); adopting and implementing sound environmental poli-
increased market access. The US said domestic policies adver§éy. complemented by trade liberalization (US); supporting and
affecting SFM should be “eliminated,” while AUSTRALIA said Safeguarding basic needs of people, including indigenous people
approaches to SFM should consider indirect consequences of t#4dag in forests, while promoting trade, environmental protection
The EU added “both positive and negative effects” to text and SFM (G-77/CHINA); and providing assistance to developing
discussing effects of trade liberalization. SWITZERLAND quali-LFCCs for SFM (G-77/CHINA).
fied that it could have positive effects “if adequate social and envi- The US recommended deleting an action proposal recom-
ronmental policies” are taken. The US added that liberalization mending exploration of the scope for mutual recognition proce-
“can increase market access, promote open and free trade.” JABANS on the basis of equivalency. The EU replaced "equivalency"
deleted text implying a direct relationship between increased with "comparability.” CANADA's reformulation recommended
production from trade liberalization and poverty alleviation and assessment of "comparability between various SFM standards with
reduced environmental degradation. CANADA deleted a refere@cgew to achieving equivalency and thereby eventually facilitating
to a risk of negative impacts. possible future development of mutual recognition procedures."

To text on full-cost internalization of traded forest products, t mechanisms to monitor, investigate and combat illegal trade,
EU added “and their non-wood substitutes.” JAPAN amended ték€ G-77/CHINA specified illegal trade "of wood and non-wood
to reflect that absence of full-cost internalization will enhance ~ Products.” The EU preferred "illegal harvesting of forest products
competitiveness and discourage incentives for SFM, while Swiand related trade.” The US called for identifying and assessing
ZERLAND added the need to analyze effects on trade of globaleffectiveness of measures to control illegal logging and interna-
cost internalization of all forest products and substitutes. On no#ional trade in illegally harvested timber and identifying and acting
tariff trade barriers, NEW ZEALAND added the need to addresson areas needing improvement.
subsidies. The EU, SWITZERLAND and JAPAN deleted text Following this first read-through of the draft Co-Chairs' report,
noting that tariff escalation constrains development of processeifie Chair produced a compendium of proposed amendments and
forest products in producer countries. The G-77/CHINA amendé&ermed a contact group to discuss it.
text that called for consideration of the impact of trade regulation
exporting countries as a possible trade barrier to call for considr—B%NTACT GROUPS
ering "tariff" regulation's impact on sustainable developmentand WGZ2 formed contact groups on EST transfer and trade and
poverty alleviation. The US advocated considering trade regulag€nvironment. The former met from 6:00-9:00 pm and discussed the
tion's potential negative impact on SFM in producer countries. first seven paragraphs and one on technology diffusion to end-

On trade measures to promote SFM, the US, SWITZERLAN{SES- Thg trade and environment group met.frc_)m 5:00-5:45 pm. A
and the EU proposed deleting text noting that sub-national gové:r?mpend'um of prpposed amendments on this item yvas circulated
ment restrictions on tropical timber use should be avoided. The &1d the group decided to reconvene Thursday at 11:30 am.

77/CHINA said "any" such actions restricting use of tropical |\ THE CORRIDORS
"forest products" at sub-national "or national” levels "must" be
avoided. CANADA preferred avoiding restrictions on "forest prog‘;jl
ucts including" tropical timber. Additional text was proposed on:
encouraging private sector efforts to achieve SFM (EU); and

Some observers expressed concern that the Co-Chairs’ draft on
de and environment overemphasizes the positive effects of trade
liberalization on the environment and poverty and makes little
) . - g - . mention of negative effects. One participant noted that progress
respecting the sub3|stence_llvellh00d of indigenous people |IVIn(']]gh been made in this regard with the two successive Co-Chairs’
or near forests when fostering trad_e_(G-??/C.‘,lHlNA). " ... _drafts, particularly with amendments proposed in Wednesday

_ On C&L, the G-77/CHINA specified that "voluntary” certificay, o ning's discussion, and seemed optimistic that one step forward
tion is "among many potential tools" to promote SFM. CANADA,\ 44 not mean two steps back from the IPF proposals. In anticipa-
added that certification should be market-based, voluntary, mdez;E of today’s contact group discussion, one delegate expressed

K

pendent, non-legislated, science-based and developed openly @Rghticism on the likelihood that the considerable gap between
|nCIu_5|ver. The EU proposed deleting reference to WTO Technieghijiar and opposing views related to trade and environment
Barriers to Trade Agreement as a useful reference to ensure thgy,id pe bridged here.

C&L comply with WTO rules. The US deleted text calling for

further cooperative work toward international comparability. THINGS TO LOOK EOR TODAY

CANADA preferred comparability "and equivalency" and deleted ) . i .

exton o it ecognten my e e gl v PIORING SROUPS: WL lcomiene 10002,
specified illegal "harvesting and related" trade in wood an A . - . e

non-vF\)/ood produ%ts, and the UgS and CANADA deleted --indudir%]ganlzatlons and instruments and discuss monitoring progress on

forest biodiversity." The G-77/CHINA added that addressing 'MPlementation and issues needing further clarification. WG2 wil
illegal trade is critical for SFM, "while assuring the livelihood of meet in Salle XXI at 10:30 to discuss financial resources and other

forest dwellers.” issues needing further clarification.
On the proposal for action to eliminate tariff and non-tariff CONTACT GROUPS: The contact group on trade and envi-
barriers, JAPAN preferred to "reduce" barriers. The G-77/CHINPnMent will meet at approximately 11:30 am. The contact group

and CANADA deleted "where their removal does not have adveféeEST transfer may also reconvene.



